
From: Fusion 13 - Lee Marsh 
Sent: 30 July 2021 16:04
To: Jill Bastow <j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0457/FL
 
Afternoon Jill
 
Thank you for the recent meeting.
 
Following our meeting and the discussion with the client please find attached a copy of the
elevation drawings which show the location for the timber boarding along with the colour for the
boarding and windows.
 
We trust the attached is acceptable however if here are any queries please do not hesitate to
contact us.
 
Kind regards
 
Lee Marsh
Managing Director
Fusion 13
 
Please note, our Yorkshire office has moved to Hanover House, Market Place, Easingwold
YO61 3AD. Please send all correspondence and account enquiries to our Yorkshire office.
 
--
 

 
Yorkshire office: Hanover House, Market Place, Easingwold, York YO61 3AD
Norfolk office: 9 Princes Street, Norwich NR3 1AZ
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A: Updated proposal in line with client comments 07.06.21

B

Grey Timber boarding
(Hardi-Plank) with
anthracite windows to
first floor

Cream / ivory render with
anthracite windows to
new extension
(anthracite windows to
side and rear elevations)
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